MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
JUNE 8, 2011

6:30 P.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members ZipprighPont, Horgan, Lee and Murphy.

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Sickels, Municipale@t Borghi, Attorney O’Hern, Engineer Ballard
and Chief Financial Officer Mason.

ABSENT: Councilwoman Lewis.

Councilwoman Lewis arrived at 7:10 p.m.

SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Open
Public Meetings Act), notice of this meeting haserovided by notifying the Asbury Park Press,Tiv®
River Times and the Star Ledger and by placingtez@on the bulletin board and filing same with the
Borough Clerk on March 1, 2011.

WORKSHOP

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - May 11, 2011

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve tivutes, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the minutes deckared approved.
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS
REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman Murphy said there was a resolution ematpenda for this meeting that would adopt a zero
tolerance policy for the Police Department for Jinéy 3¢ fireworks event. He said the Policy would allow
the Chief of Police to establish higher fines dgiihe event.

Mayor Menna confirmed that the resolution wouldaldeled to tonight’s agenda and clarified that it \dou
say that on July'§ anyone charged with any disorderly persons offgnsrdinance violations or a
municipal violation by the Police Department, thiégonvicted, will be assessed the maximum fires a
penalties. He said it did not require a changbécstatute because it was already on the bookssald this
was basically an advisory that the Borough woulttolerate behavior that was antisocial. He said i
offenders were convicted in Municipal Court theyulkbreceive maximum fines and penalties. He ntted
Prosecutor would be advised accordingly.

Councilman DuPont noted that the fines could raqg® $2,500. Mayor Menna agreed and noted that
under State Statute most of the offenses were 8h@bsome could go up to $2,500. The Mayor adé s
the policy had the complete approval of the Firdwd@ommittee and that the goal was to make it a
community and family oriented weekend with littlerm disturbance.

Councilwoman Lee reported on behalf of the Heakp&tment that there was an extreme heat warnithg an
information on cooling stations was posted on tbeoBgh website and added that they included the Red
Bank Senior Center and the County libraries. 3$®r&ported that, on June 16 at 5:30 pm, PilgraptiBt
Church and the Health Department would be hostili@iod Obesity kickoff. She said the Mayor would
open it in conjunction with his Mayor’'s Wellnessr@aaign.

Councilwoman Horgan said she wanted to remind everyhat the Red Bank Borough Education
Foundation Art Gala was the following Friday, Jdf@eand that tickets were still available. She enaged



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 2 of 11

everyone to attend and noted that the event woenéfit the Red Bank Primary School and said all
attendees would walk away with a beautiful origiwatk of art.

Councilman Zipprich said it was LGBT Pride Monttddre was happy to report that he represented the
Borough the previous Sunday in the New Jersey Matade. He said he understood Riverfest wasa gre
success and he wanted to congratulate all of imeséved. He said the Historic Preservation Consiois
had received an update on the train station repdiish would happen after the Fourth of July holid&le
thanked Engineer Ballard for follow up with NJTrdandHe said the Borough was looking for volunteters
help with cleaning up around the garden at the €Basie bust on the train station property. He &aiblic
Works Director Watson had received a call thatatea was overgrown and they were looking for ganden
volunteers to assist. He said he also wantedataktthe volunteers that turned out to help cleartriangle
by the train station over that last two weekendsing that they had done a terrific job.

He also reported that the Road Program was undesmayeviewed streets that were under reconstructio
and those that had been completed. He said hals@afappy to report that the Planning Board hadd/to
include the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan in the Bghts Master Plan.

Councilman DuPont said it was his understandingttfeaRed Tape Committee had presented its
suggestions and comments to Mr. Sickels and tleattBuggestions and comments would be brought back
to the Council at the next meeting. He said he afglerstood that the Mayor had been contactedt abou
writing an article for New Jersey League of Mun#diftes magazine about red tape.

Mayor Menna noted that there had been some repeadsemnthat was incorrect by individuals on a derta
community blog site regarding the lot at the foblM@ple Avenue that was now in the process of being
repaved as part of the borough’s road programadted the Administrator to shed some factual lighthe
issue rather that hypothetical speculation andigoss

Administrator Sickels note that comments had apgaksr the Eastside Newsletter and on redbankgreen.c
regarding the paving at Maple Avenue. He offerdéa@ekground on the Borough'’s acquisition of the
property and its initial plans to build a boat labrand parking lot at that location. He reporteat the
Borough had subsequently been notified that the D&M deny a request for a boat ramp permit dt tha
location due to “special shellfish resources.” dd@l the property remained in limbo and Parking
Enforcement, under the direction of Capt. Van Bethe Police Department, determined there wased ne
for permit spaces in the area and took it upon &ifiis issue twelve permits. Mr. Sickels noted tie
spaces were included in the parking inventory @120He said it continued to be a permit lot until
construction began in the area and it was detenrtime it would be beneficial to use the lot fonstyuction
staging to keep the vehicles off of Front Strédt. Sickels said, in return for that favor, KHovriam gave
the Borough $17,000 to be used toward the resmdaafi the lot which was approved by Council redolut
in 2008.

Around the same time, he continued, interest dgeeldn using the area as a kayak launch and vatste
lead by Cindy Burnham, cleaned up the site for p@pose. He said in 2007 he received a letten fvis.
Burnham in response to a request from the Boroghshe submit a plan regarding work at the diteghe
plan she provided, Mr. Sickels said, ten parkingcss were noted. He added that, in the websitenents,
there had been allegations that the Borough hadrelted 16 spaces from an original 28 plannedhferdt
despite the fact that Ms. Burnham’s plan showedpHes and Borough records showed 12. He noted tha
Ms. Burnham had spoken at a Council meeting in 23(éng that the lot be expanded and it was exgthin
to her that the DEP had been adamant that the Bbrocould not expand of the facility, including tlog
without getting new permits. He also noted thatriinutes of that meeting reflect that Mr. Sickedsl said
the contractor had agreed to restore that parkingrid he had also said he didn’t know if they daxpand
it. He said Ms. Burnham had replied that it wasently marked for 10 cars. He said the Councilewed
the cost to restore the lot. He noted that thexe $17,000 on deposit for that purpose and al¢dhbaoad
program had been presented with the proviso thetutid include any and all paving that may be deieed
otherwise necessary. He said the plan was, ibid&came in favorably, they would use some offtineling
toward the repaving of the lot which was what ooedr He said the lot was paved for 12 spacesheyt t
were required to provide handicapped parking sodfnbose spaces were allotted for that purpose.

Mayor Menna clarified that the lot had originallgchten spaces and that it was now marked for twete
said the only question that remained was whetheelathwould a permit lot or would have some sompay
station which was for the Council to decide.

Councilman Murphy said the matter would be gointheParking Committee for review and a
determination should be made by the following Cauvleeting.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Mayor Menna read a request from RiverCenter to addassic Car Cruise on Wednesday, August 17, 2011
from 5 p.m. to 10 p.m., approved by the SpecialnEv€ommittee.

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve tbguest, seconded by Councilman DuPont.



Minutes

June 8, 2011
Page 3 of 11
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the requestiaeared approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from RiverCenter fag frarking in the borough parking lots within the
downtown business district on Friday, July 29 aatu&lay, July 30, 2011 for the'SAnnual Sidewalk Sale.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #wiest, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the requestieelared approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from The Junior Leafiidommouth County to hang a banner on Shrewsbury
Avenue from November 18 through December 3, 20jdramote their # Annual Home for the Holidays
event to be held at the Two River Theater on Deegrat& 3, 2011.

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to approve tlipiest, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the requestiaeared approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from the Red Bank Fagalltment Executive Council to hang a banner on
Shrewsbury Avenue from September 1, 2011 to Sepeffh 2011 to promote the annual street fair.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tguest, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the requestieelared approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from Michelle Buhlemf@mbership to the First Aid and Rescue Squadeof th
Red Bank Volunteer Fire Department.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tguest, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the requestieelared approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON RESOLUTIONS ON THE AGENDA AND ORD INANCES ON THE
AGENDA ON FIRST READING

No one appeared.
ORDINANCES - First Reading

ORDINANCES - Public Hearing & Final Adoption



Minutes

June 8, 2011
Page 4 of 11
RESOLUTIONS
11-116 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGPRROVAL OF SIDEWALK
CAFES.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsofution, seconded by Councilwoman Lee.

Councilwoman Horgan asked for a clarification oa #pplication by Buona Sera. Mr. Sickels said the
inspection report had the correct information.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: DuPont

There being four ayes, no nays and one absteitiemesolution was declared approved.

11-117 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGCEEPTANCE OF
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE REGARDING 201 HARDING ROADIBCK 110,
LOT 11.01.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.

11-118 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION RENEWING A NORACT RELATED TO THE
BOROUGH'S WATER AND SEWER CONNECTIONS AND MAINS FQFE
ACCOUNT.”

Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to approve tagolution, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

Mayor Menna asked if this pertained to general teaignce of the Borough water and sewer system &r wa
it regarding third party contractors. AdministraBickels said it was for third party contractas f
emergency work or work beyond the capability of paersonnel. Mayor Menna said he had asked a couple
of weeks prior that the Borough put out RFPs tosgebndary or tertiary contractors to be able doddien

the primary contractor is unable do the work. Hieed if that had been done. Mr. Sickels saiddt mat and
that there had been some issues with the plarméiiaad discussed with the Borough Engineer and he
thought it had been discussed with the Mayor. M&yenna said no one had discussed it with him. He
added that he just wanted to make sure the if tinegpy contractor was busy, a secondary contraciald

pick up the slack.

Engineer Ballard noted that the contract had edpred needed to be renewed. She noted that tiacbn
had gone out to public bid so the Borough was ngettie lowest price. She said with multiple bidgdney
would receive multiple prices and the third pavifpether homeowner or business, would obviously want
use the lowest priced contractor.

Councilman DuPont asked the Mayor if he was sathegcontractor was unavailable. Mayor Menna said
there was concern that with one contractor to tithalwork, some people had been complaining they
couldn’t get work done. Mr. Sickels noted thapadific case the Mayor was aware of may not haes be
the fault of the contractor but was due to papekvimhouse.

Councilman Zipprich asked Engineer Ballard to §jaitie bid price. She said every bidder contractor
included a year one price and a year two pricet@dvinning contractor had held the same priceHer
second year despite increasing cost of supplies.

Mayor Menna said he didn’t have a problem withdbetract but suggested that there should be agoovi
in case the primary contractor, who had a monopnlthe work, could not do the work within a certain
number of days then the homeowner should havetiligydo get a secondary contractor.

Councilman Murphy said he thought the homeowneagdhad the right to go out and get their own
contractor as long as they had the proper insuraHeeadded that, to his knowledge, the contrabiatrthe
Borough currently had, was always there when needed



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 5 of 11

Engineer Ballard said there were varied pricefiendontract depending on the amount of time hegnesh
to respond.

Mr. Sickels noted that, other than the case ofrtf@use error, the contractor had responded wittértime
frame given.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.

11-119 Mayor Menna read “RESOLUTION SUPPORTING TEIREATION OF A COMMUNITY
GARDEN.”

Councilwoman Horgan explained that the Council wagavor of a Community Garden but not at the
proposed West Front Street location. She sarkitned that the perception of the press and the srsmb

the Community Garden Committee was that the Couwversl against the idea and she assured them tlyat the
were not. She said the Council did not feel thatdite at West Front Street was an appropriae She

also said both she and Councilwoman Lee had spokbrrepresentatives of the Environmental
Commission as well as to the Commission’s reprasieatto the Garden Committee and asked that the
Garden Committee come up with alternative sites.

She said the resolution at hand was showing supparCommunity Garden, but not at the West Front
Street site and was asking the Committee to comwitinpalternative sites.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to approverésalution, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutias declared approved.
11-120 Mayor Menna read “RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGZZRO TOLERANCE POLICY.”

Mayor Menna said, with this resolution, the Mun@iprosecutor and Police Department will be asked t
enforce the regulations currently on the bookstarehforce the maximum fines and penalties for any
violations.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsotution, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

Councilman Zipprich asked for clarification thaetBorough would not be doubling the fines. Mayor
Menna said everything on the books would remairsttime and explained that the fine structures were
regulated by the State Code and by the MunicipairiCme schedule. He said the Council was askieg
Municipal Prosecutor to impose the maximum fineaoyone violating those ordinances and engaging in
anti-social conduct during the Jul§f 8vent.

Councilman Zipprich said the Kaboom Committee waisscious of the fact that the event should be famil
friendly and said he thought the resolution waseatthing to have.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.
PROCLAMATIONS

Mayor Menna read a proclamation proclaiming Jurel2gs Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Pride
Month.

Mayor Menna read a proclamation proclaiming June2011 as a day of recognition for St. Anthony’§ 90
Anniversary.



Minutes

June 8, 2011

Page 6 of 11
PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS
11-121 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENTF@®ILLS AMOUNTING TO

$3,199,136.26.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

Councilman Zipprich thanked Mayor Menna for botbgdamation and said it was month full of
accomplishments.

AUDIENCE
Councilwoman Lewis arrived at 7:10.

Ernest Anemone—66 Riverside Avenue, Apt. 2—appldutie Council for affirming that a Community
Garden was a good idea. He said he also wanteliteon the Council that refusing to consider thesw
Front Street site was a very big mistake. He ga@dCouncil was not going to make a community gaate
its own and said it would happen from the resideffRed Bank. He noted that there was a roondfilith
residents who were ready to make a community gandppen at that site. He outlined the many bemefit
that could be realized with the garden. He said/a® a relative newcomer to the cause and offerex s
observations. He said he had been upset by thehgaggommunity Garden Committee had been treatad at
previous Council Meeting. He said he had undedsthe concerns that Council had regarding theasite
noted the Committee had found answers to thoseecosic He also noted that they had found ways ib do
without costing the taxpayers. He said the Couheih said it was about the location and he sat th
argument didn’'t make sense to him. He outlined fiesnef the location. He said he felt the histoffythe
Garden Committee pleading to the Council to allbergarden at the requested site was a history of
misunderstanding and that communication had beximig.on both sides. He told the Council membkeas t
the project was supported by their constituentsveaithed them against ignoring their request. Hkamof

his own involvement in the town and said he didswgiport political parties or political figures kibat he
supported ideas including the Community Garden.s&lé when he heard the Council was opposed to the
idea he came to a meeting and didn’t hear whabhsidered a valid reason. He again stated hisosupp
the garden and the importance of listening to tbemnstituents. He said it wasn't just a residémdgigue but
claimed local businesses were also in supporteptbject.

Councilwoman Horgan asked him if he had spoken thighLibrary Board about the water issue and noted
that she had. She said they were not in favoaioftvarrels being put around the building and vgemreerally
not in favor of having the garden at that locatidtr. Anemone stressed that the garden would nat be
blight. Councilwoman Horgan said she was justyintawhat had been expressed to her and again #sked
he had spoken to the Library Board. She notedttizaBoard had sent a letter to the Community Garde
Committee asking that they change wording in athefr correspondence that they felt currentlygedple

in the Community to believe that the project wasc§aned and overseen by the Red Bank Public Lybrar
She said she felt the Library had to be takendoittsideration and there had been misinformationggoi
around in regard to that. She again asked if amya spoken to the members of the Library Boafohtb
out their opinion. She noted they had also expaessncern about parking.

Mr. Anemone said these were new issues addingtthat started with the water issue. He asked
Councilwoman Horgan if she had spoken with the dipito get them on board with the idea. He saitehe
it was the job of the Council to be on their sid&ouncilwoman Horgan said the Council had nevet gay
were not in favor of a community garden. Mr. Anerasaid the Master Gardener would be addressing the
Council regarding the water issue and noted tleaettvas an alternative solution if the Library waas on
board. He said he felt it was sad that the libraoyldn’t want to be involved in a project like stone and
again said he felt it was the Council’s job to pexde them. He added that the parking area weedgire
reserved for the Library and the public park thaswalso there which was the plot they were disngsdHe
said they would not be stealing the spots but wbeldsing them and the land better. He said that w
consistent with the Master Plan and Municipal Lals# Law in general and urged the Council to supbert
project.



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 7 of 11

Sarah Klempner—135 Shrewsbury Avenue—said she leasub committee chair and that she had
responded to the email regarding the Library. &hd the Committee has complied with the wisheb®f
Library. She added that Mr. Anemone was speaksrg r@sident that saw the potential and was sad the
Library was not supporting the project. CouncilvamnHorgan said the Library was not against theegard
and she did not want the press to pick up morenfiaishation. Ms. Klempner asked what misinformation
she was referring to. Councilwoman Horgan said¢perting that the Library was total against thenp
Ms. Klempner said she had understood that the tylaig not want to be associated in any way.

Mayor Menna told Ms. Klempner that this was heretita address the Council on her opinions and tieat s
should have a dialog with Councilwoman Horgan atlaer time. She said she had wanted to weigh in
because the issue of the Library had been broyghShe also said the water issue had been resahdd
that the rain barrels were merely a good idea larewiot necessary for the garden to function. s&ited
she felt that no real answer had been given asyote garden could not be located on Front Street.

Kathleen Gascienica—110 Locust Avenue—said sheasdaatintroduce the Farm Engineer who was the
expert and that he would address the fact thatditepot need the support of the Library to have a
successful garden. She said she felt it was aeslaauoh that she would like to have their support.

She said she want to speak on a different sulfjatshe felt was related. She said she was speakia
trustee of the American Littoral Society and askéen they could expect to hear from the Council
regarding their support of the living shorelinejpot. She outlined the history and scope of tlogeet and
the minimal cost that would be involved. She ndted, in order to seek the grants, Council apdrorze
required. She also noted that the town was olglehed maintain the shoreline and there were natgran
available for bulkheads. She said that type ofggtacould run over $100,000. She said she wasaabr
about the timeline and was concerned they woulel tlre donation of the design work.

Councilwoman Horgan explained that the problemwdh the Eisner family. She said the deed stthitat
the Borough must maintain the bulkhead and anprééation would need to be given by the family.e Sh
also there was a sensitive relationship betweehitirary and the family and the matter was cursentl
stalled over the interpretation. Ms. Gascienicd she was aware of the issue and felt the seitgitisas
because the Library was going to be requestingiaddi funding from the family for other projectsch
didn’t want to stress the relationship. She shalfslt the family would be hugely supportive andgested
that the reason it was stated that they must maitiia bulkhead was because when the deed wasredepa
there was no living shoreline technology. She #adAmerican Littoral Society has offered to httweir
specialist write the letter on behalf of the LilyraiShe said they were told they had to deal wigh@ouncil
because the town owns the property. She notedhéatibrary did not have any authority over the
Community Garden or the bulkhead replacement.

Administrator Sickels said part of the proposedgmowould be to take out the bulkhead and let the
shoreline naturally erode. He said this could &ihental to the adjoining properties. Ms. Gasicia said
this had been addressed at the presentation aedpleet had stated that any detriment would beessed.
Mr. Sickels said it was not addressed and it wogled to be as well as how it would fit with the &agh'’s
waterfront access and Riverwalk plans. Ms. Gasmesaid it would fit beautifully. Mr. Sickels shit
needed to be discussed. She said time was ofteaee.

Councilman Zipprich asked if there was an expiratiate on the offer. She said there was not afgpec
date, but said she had been told that there wege tther sites that were being designed and i€thencil
did not approve the Red Bank project the Boroughldinse a multi-thousand dollar design phase had t
grant finding expertise that went along with itheSadded that it would be a huge savings to tha.tow
Councilman Zipprich asked that Mr. Sickels andEmgineer meet with the representatives from the
American Littoral Society quickly. Ms. Gasciengaid this was the first that she was hearing tiet t
Council had not gotten enough information at trespntation on February28She again noted that the
town was obligated to maintain the shoreline. $ickels clarified that the Borough was obligated to
maintain the bulkhead.

Mayor Menna said he understood what she was ttgisgy and asked Administrator Sickels to arrange a
meeting as quickly as possible with the Enginees, Glascienica and whoever else should be involts.
suggested that, due to the possible impact onexljgcoperty owners, they should be involved. &ld that
once the technical issues were identified, a memald be delivered to all of the members of the ri@du
and they would have to make up their minds as ¢k possible. He said he wanted the meetingk® t
place with a week or so.

Councilman DuPont asked that Attorney O’Hern béuded in the meeting. Councilman Zipprich requeste
that he represent the Council at the meeting.

On the other issue, Ms. Gascienica continued, altesbe had attended a fundraiser in New York foity
the Battery Park Conservatory and she said theyusa@pened an acre-sized community garden. &be s
it was the most beautiful thing that she had egensadding that every other plot was maintained by
school. She offered statistics on what the gavaeud produce. She said Red Bank could be a léadbe
State on the subject.



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 8 of 11

Steven Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—said he had listemdte Master Gardener at a previous meeting and
he thought he had mentioned that there were 29 thitsd were potential locations for a garden. sled if

the Council had received any information on thetemthl sites. Mayor Menna said they had not. Mr.
Hecht said that was something that concerned Mmnoted that the Council had gone on record awifay

a Community Garden and he had heard them requesatiation on other sites. Since none of that
information had been forthcoming, he continuedasieed the Council to again request informationtbero
possible sites. He said he understood they felFtiont Street site was preferable, but they shoiddide
information on other sites that were feasible. skigl before the Council made a decision, they shioave

all of the data. He said it sounded like thatinfation could only be provided by the people repnésg

the Community Garden Committee.

Councilman Zipprich noted that, at the previous tngehe had asked the Master Garden how many sites
had been identified and he had replied that theme®1. He said he then asked for the top thtes and he
had listed them at the meeting.

John de la Parra—66 Riverside Avenue—said he veastéied horticulturalist and wanted to thank the
Council saying he thought they were progressivenaorse a Community Garden. He said the town was
also blessed to have such an amazing site rightaéle Public Library. He said he was aware that
Council had said the Library did support the Gardert added that he felt if they got behind therailp, the
Library would get behind them. He also said hautjia if the Council got behind the plan, then thigréry
would get behind the plan. He said he thoughtthexs a question about how diverse the Garden vmuld
and pledged they would be affirmatively inclusiyée said the Library was already a hub and havieg t
Garden there would make it an even greater hubexgkiined why he thought the location was idé4e.
urged the Council not to think of the Garden asetktension of one particular person because theéy ha
originally brought it to the Council. He noted thiaey had a petition with almost 600 signatures bu
admitted they were not all from Red Bank but frdhoaer the world.

Councilman DuPont spoke of his history with gardgrand said he would like to hear from Mr. de la&a
after meeting as to why this specific site, otl@ntthe location but rather from a horticulturaligoint of
view, was the best site. He said he understootehaty of the location in question but noted that
Council had only been presented information on dnatlocation.

Mr. de la Parra said he understood the politiosagtside vs. Westside. Councilman DuPont saidasenot
talking about politics. Mr. de la Parra said thegre looking for a site where everyone could congether
and they felt the Library was already such a plade.asked what they could do further to conviree t
Council that this was the location the Communitydga group was behind.

Mayor Menna asked him to submit his petition arid #ae Council would be happy to take a look at it.

Councilwoman Lee asked Mr. de la Parra about hiestent that he had 600 signatures. He again noted
they were from all over the world. Councilwomarelteld him they also had six signatures from the
Council in the form of a resolution saying they weghthe garden. She noted she had ridden aroend th
Environmental Commission Chair Laura Bagwell foresal hours to review the other sites. She sad sh
understood Ms. Bagwell had taken the informatiocklia the Garden Sub Committee and they had said no
other site would do other than the one on Frorgebtr She said that was where they had a differeince
opinion. Mr. de la Parra asked her why that si&s @& no.

She again stated that she had toured all of the.sEhe also noted that when the idea was fiesepted she
had asked about a lottery system and the ideaden dbmplete refused. She said the plots haddsliezen
meted out to a very small group. She said shenwtalking about diversity but about the mannewiich
the program was set up. She said the project wasftie greatest things she had seen come forvitrd.
added that she had asked that they include thekschs possible locations. She said the Coundl wa
committed to helping the Committee establish agaitulit said Front Street was not the optimal sbie
said it had been discussed ad nauseum and asked Bxplain why the second or third choice wasamot
option. She asked if him if he was aware of teethat had been presented with over 20 alternatigs.

Mr. de la Parra said this was the site that thegreas willing to work on. Councilwoman Lee agresd

said that the fact that the group was compriseaaliwhited number of people not interested in aelgtt

system troubled her. Ms. Lee summarized that tbepghad the Council behind them and had been asked
come forward with a secondary site.

Mr. de la Parra said her question about the lottenyld be a question no matter where the garden was
located and said he was not aware of the issuethetlottery. He added that the Committee wouldkwo
with the Borough on that issue. He said they wattte project to be a peaceful and positive. Hie they
were ready and able will to work and had identifieid spot as an amazing spot where everyone gar co
together and get good things done.

Councilman Zipprich noted that at the last meetirgCouncil had adopted a resolution regardingrditye

that had been presented by Councilwoman Horganhenduman Relations Advisory Committee and noted
that the group had previously worked to have theoBgh named as an inclusive community. He saidhwhe
they talk about an inclusive community in respedhe Community Garden, he had a genuine concetaha



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 9 of 11

handicapped person would be able to access thegedsite. Mr. de la Parra said he was making the
perfect an enemy of the good.

Councilman Murphy said he would like to here froome of the other people who were waiting to
comment.

Mayor Menna said the Master Gardener would probhélgoming forward to answer the question from
Councilman DuPont regarding why Front Street wa$ suterrific site. He noted that the gentlemaah ha
testified about the issue previously and it watherecord.

Greg Hill—31 Spring Street—spoke of the Victory Gam that was in the Borough at one time and said th
it had been located where the Manor Apartmentsiane He thanked the Council for their supporthef t
project but said he wanted to speak about some#issg He said he needed to have some sewer woek d
but was told the only person that could do it wasdontractor. He said he heard tonight that lddoave
chosen someone else. He said he just wantedrify dlahat was the case or if he always had te tise
Borough contractor.

Administrator Sickels explained that the problenthie past had been that when they allowed peopledo
their own contractors, they would often get broksains and that would cause a disruption in sendce
other people. Mr. Hill said he understood that pustl wanted a yes or no answer as to whether lid cse
someone else. Mr. Sickels said the answer was no.

Mr. Hill also asked about the money that Riverviead given to the Borough a number of years agoihat
supposed to go toward public access to the rivéraaked where it was now. Mayor Menna said it owes
$200,000 and it was in a trust. Mr. Hill askethity were still looking for a site. Mayor Mennadsthey
were and that the Borough had been looking atdbedf Maple as a location for a boat ramp butasw
nixed by the DEP. Mr. Hill asked if the Boroughwla continue to look for an alternate location. yda
Menna said they would.

Tony Sloan—154 Bay Avenue, Highlands—said he spizedin building growing installations between
800 and 50,000 square feet. He said the propaseieig at 2,400 was exactly what he worked with.s&id
he was independent from the Master Gardeners.aldéne worked with them but was separate. Hetbkaid
idea of getting water from the Library was no longeing considered and would be obtained from ptaei
reducing coupler on the fire hydrant. He saidRheks and Street departments already used thiggérd
to the handicapped issue, he said it was noteietirht there would be two handicapped parkingepan
the lot at the foot of Maple Avenue. He said tgeperally build handicapped accessible garderiseat t
schools which were designed more as educationksl émal were not major growing installations. Helsai
handicapped gardens were easily doable. He saidrtiposed locations was best because it wasrfdst a
cheap. He offered to go to the alternate sitels antyone interested.

William Poku—90 Bank Street—said the meeting haehb& good civics lesson and reviewed the Council
process. He asked where the Library representatigeto state the opposition. He said without them
present it was hearsay.

Ben Forrest—16 Locust Avenue—said he was glad then€il had stated their support of a Community
Garden. He said he didn’t know if Front Street wesideal location, but he did know there wasaugrof
motivated people and said great things could happigna motivated group. He said he knew it wasjtb
of the Council to look out for all of the interesistown. He said he would like to find a way take a
community garden work. He said it was too badad fotten a little tense and urged everyone todimcy
to make it work.

Sarah Klempner—135 Shrewsbury Avenue—Thanked then€ibfor taking the time to listen to their
responses to the resolution. She said she wamidrify that she did not think that there hadrbae
definitive position taken by the committee on whegtbr not there should be a lottery but she dittfeme
should be some consideration for the tenants afhiteee high rise buildings that were close to thedgn.
She said information on alternative sites had Ipgesented to the Council in a packet at least twoths
prior. She said another issue she wanted to asldras vandalism and said she thought the gardeanvas
opportunity to turn something negative into somajtpositive. She said they may want to offer & fgo
kids that hang out in the area. She also saidldaof having a garden at the schools was gredat Wwould
not be a summer activity because the students megri@ school. She said if was a shame the Libnay
not in support and agreed with the earlier comrtigattthe Library would get behind it when the Bagbu
got behind it. She said she felt the Library wadarutilized.

Mayor Menna challenged that comment saying thaL ibwary was being used statistically 700 percesmtro
what it was five years prior. He outlined the esige number of services provided by the Librarghwi
many programs full. He noted there was also,Herfirst time, a Friends of the Library group and
encouraged her to join.

She said she made noted of the fact but the Litwasy/not at capacity every day and a garden waaikahb
awesome addition. She also asked them to keemith tmat the location would be idea for people viad
no property at all such as those in the three ydaigh rises.



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 10 of 11

Steven Hecht—135 Branch Avenue—said he wantedkithesCommunity Garden group if they would
participate with the same fervor if the garden waison Front Street. Several members from theeamoe
said they would. Mr. Hecht said he thought he lneard Mr. Anemone say that the group planned talins
the garden on Front Street with or without the Gilisxconcurrence. Mayor Menna said he did natkhi
that was said. Councilman Murphy said he thougives implied. Mr. Hecht said he was glad to hear
people would participate and that he would likéakee Mr. Sloan up on his offer regarding the o#iegs.

He added that he didn’t want a tour, but wantddta Mayor Menna said the Council had the listt. M
Hecht said he thought the Council had a list ofdBigh owned sites and he wanted to see all twergy on
alternative sites.

Mike Harmon—33 Bonnie Brae Path, Atlantic Highlaresaid he wanted to congratulate the Governing
Body and the volunteers who worked on Maple Cdde.said he had served on his local Governing Body
and had worked for the Monmouth County Parks Depamt for 21 years and said he thought the location
was excellent and spoke of the benefits of the s$ite said many towns had been purchasing propertie
along the river and people started volunteeringhean ups. He described some of the areas dhengver
some of which were areas where a kayak could beled. He said the possibility existed for a @oing
the waterfront and Maple Cove could be a part af.thHe also spoke of problems with parking intbisn
where people would leave their cars for extendemge and warned the Council of that situation ocgng

at Maple Cove. Mayor Menna said it would happesh @ssured him that the parking would be regulated.

Mayor Menna thanked him for his comments and dadouncil was thankful for the efforts of the
Monmouth County Park System. He said they werddse contact with the County Engineer on some of
the developing projects.

Ernest Anemone—66 Riverside Avenue—said he wamtedldress Mr. Boas and thought he was implying
that Mr. Anemone had planned on taking the law msoown hands and single handedly construct aegard
against the will of the Council.

Mayor Menna said he knew he was not going to db tha

Mr. Anemone said he knew the Council was awaréaif &and said he wanted to ask Mr. Boas to not be so
reckless in his comments. He said they had splemge amount of time at this meeting and he bt t
general sentiment was that the Council wished thar@unity Garden Committee would put as much energy
into making a second site work as it had in makimgfirst site. He said the general consensulseof t
Community Garden Committee was that they wishediencil would put as much energy into telling the
committee why the answer was no for the first siie. said they hadn’'t heard that answer and asked i
anyone on the Council would be willing to tell therhy the answer was no for that site. Mayor Meseid
the resolution spoke for itself. Mr. Anemone dagdfelt the resolution did not answer the questi®to

why. Mayor Menna said the Council did not beligwsas an appropriate site. Mr. Anemone said wden
group of concerned citizen comes to the Counch it idea the Council approves of such as a contynuni
garden, the burden of persuasion is on the Cotmcibnvince the citizens why it is not a good site said
he felt that burden had not been met. He askeaditbacond resolution be put on the table for the n
Council meeting so there would be a chance foCimencil to reconsider.

Debbie Marks—Bodman Place—said she wanted to gpeakat Councilman Zipprich has said regarding
access to the site. She asked if the stairway thentibrary would be the only way to access tie si

Councilman Murphy said he wanted to clarify somegtie had heard three times at this meeting aretlask
if there would be access to the site from the nepalyed lot at the foot of Maple Avenue. It wadesiahat
one would have to go through private property taldd. He confirmed that there was no access fham
foot of Maple Avenue to the bottom of the propentyere the Library was. Cindy Burnham claimed there
was a right of way through the property. Admirastr Sickels clarified that it was a Riverwalk easat

not a right of way.

Ms. Marks said she appreciated all of the enthosisd the work that the Committee had done buidibe
should be that it would be for all of the people &andicapped people and seniors would not hawsacc
She noted that half of the tenants of the buildihgs the Committee had been speaking of on Ridersi
Avenue were seniors.

Kathleen Gascienica—110 Locust Avenue—said sheexaat speak to the issue of handicapped access.
She said there were wheelchairs that were designesft surfaces so it would not be an issue. e she
wanted to remind everyone that they would not beguhe parking lot at the Library because it istfee
Library and they didn’t have enough for their ovatrpns. She said they would be parking in the Klapl
Avenue area. She said, in regard to the senidf®y were truly gardeners, they would get togheden.
She said if there were able to plant, they wouldle to walk the short distance down the easentaimé.
said she thought the idea of having a handicappeesaible garden at the Middle School was a gdeat i
She noted that at the last meeting she had suggesting the garden on a one year temporary b&tis.
noted that there usually wasn'’t a waiting list dgrthe first year of a garden but if there was @atpouring,
then they would absolutely have a lottery.



Minutes
June 8, 2011
Page 11 of 11

Teresa --said she was not currently a ressadd®ed Bank but had grown up there. She lisexd h
credentials including the fact that she was theigaeson of the Tinton Falls Community Garden. Shiel
she wanted to applaud everyone for having theasten a Community Garden. She said Mr. Sloan was
instrumental in helping them to get their gardaaldshed. She said she had also heard some osncer
about parking and noted that aside from establiglw# days to work on planting, she was usuallyghe
alone. She noted that their garden was in itsrekgear and it looked great.

Councilman Zipprich asked when they had plantedyirden. She said most of the planting was date la
year and they had done some turning of soil inlAgiouncilman Murphy asked where the garden v&ise
said it was near the restaurant MJs.

Linda Mullhausen—110 Manchester Court, Middletowraidsshe had had the privilege of gardening in the
Tinton Falls garden and it was now a showcase gaadd seconded the invitation to visit. She notedl

the site was not in center of Tinton Falls andehaay have been other locations but that was thdhat
Teresa got going. She noted that interest wowdd @nd said she wanted to come out to supportitee of

a Community Garden. She said it sounded like thma@ittee was saying there was a hidden agendaeon th
Council’s part and agreed that no answer had been.g

EXECUTIVE SESSION

11-122 The Attorney read a resolution to adjouraxecutive session to discuss contract
negotiations.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to adjourn te@xtive session to discuss contract negotiations,
seconded by Councilman Zipprich. Minutes to be erfaublic in 180 days.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to close exgewiession and adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Lewis, Zipprich, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



